
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 2012-08 
FOR SOLANO COUNTY MOBILITY MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS  
 
 

Proposals are due Thursday, June 28, 2012 at 3:00 pm 
 
 
Question No. 1 
Is there a specific expectation for creation of some sort of directory including a possible web 
based system as a result of this project?  Is STA open to options on this task? 
 
Response: 
Yes there is an expectation for a creation of a directory of information for the travel call center.  
The STA is open to how this is compiled and maintained over time.  This could be a web-based 
system but is not required to be.  As stated in the RFP, the development of an actual website 
would be a future task beyond this contract.   
 
 
Question No. 2 
What support if any will STA provide in the conduct of this project? 

Help set up meetings? 
Provide agency contacts? 
Help with logistics for meetings? 

 
Response:   
The STA will provide some support on this project in all the areas listed.  STA has healthy lists 
of local relevant agencies and contacts, however these should not be considered exhaustive and 
the project could benefit from consultants’ experience and insights into all the types of agencies 
that should be engaged for various tasks.   The STA will maintain a database of project agency 
contacts to be compiled jointly and will assist to a large degree with meeting set-up and logistics.  
This does not mean STA will handle them entirely and the consultant will need to have the 
ability to provide some support in this area.  
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Question No. 3    
Please clarify the difference between Task 4 and Task 5.2 
 
Response: 
Task 4 is developing a plan for a specific Mobility Management strategy – a one-stop 
transportation traveler call center.  Task 5.2 is to recommend a broad Mobility Management 
program to Solano based on information gathered in the previous tasks.  This is to address an 
interest to learn from others that have similar characteristics to Solano.  While there are specific 
strategies identified in this RFP, are there other strategies that other similar locations have found 
are successful in addressing similar issues.  Task 5.2 includes analyzing these strategies in terms 
of implementation needs, benefits and prioritizing. 
 

 
 
Question No. 4 
Can you clarify what is meant by mobility workshop in Task 8?  While we usually think of 
that as being part of a travel training program, here it is included in the Older Driver 
section, so a clarification would be helpful. 
 
Response: 
Task 8’s references to Mobility Workshops are existing workshops. Some agencies have 
suggested that they offer some mobility training for older drivers alongside their older driver 
safety programs.  This task is about inventorying existing programs, compiling it in a manner 
that it can be kept up to date and shared more broadly.  In addition, it may also identify gaps and 
opportunities to enhance Older Driver Safety Programs with Mobility Workshops through 
partnerships. 
 
 
 
Question No. 5  
Are there any paratransit eligibility processes in the County that exceed a purely paper-
based application (with medical verification) for ADA paratransit? 
 
Response: 
Several transit operators have been looking into providing in person eligibility determination.  At 
this time, STA believes all paratransit eligibility is still paper-based application processes.  


